

Abdullah Al Amri

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia C: 053-030-8230 | onego.lighting@gmail.com

Summary

Being worked in aircraft maintenance field with more than five years in electrical and flight lines.
Successfully achieved many assignments with thousands of workers within huge technical orders
.Reliable, diligent and flexible professional with superb communication capabilities

Experience

- .Saudi Specialized Laboratories Co-** Riyadh, **Support Services Officer-** May 2019 Present
- .Saudi Industrial Inspection Co. Ltd-** Riyadh, **Support Services Officer-** May 2019 Present
- .Motabaqah International Laboratories-** Riyadh, **Support Services Officer-** May 2019 Present
- Motabaqah Trading Co-** Riyadh, **Support Services, Tendering & Customer Relations Officer-** Feb
.2017 to May 2019
- Modern Media Systems Co** .A subsidiary of Al faisaliah Group Holding- Riyadh, **Sales coordinator**
.management- Mar 2013 to Aug 2016
- Al Faisaliah Medical Systems.** A subsidiary of Al faisaliah Group Holding- Riyadh, **Lighting systems**
.specialist- Feb 2011 to Mar 2013
- Modern Media Systems.** A subsidiary of Al faisaliah Group Holding- Riyadh, **Lighting Sales Eng-** Mar
.2010 to Feb 2011
- .Bait Altatawor Est-** Riyadh, **Manager Asst** - Mar 2008 to Mar 2010
- .Al Jomaih Automotive Co-** Riyadh, **Car Sales Consultant-** Feb 2007 to Mar 2008
- Royal Saudi Air Forces, Prince Sultan Air Base-** Kharj **Aircraft Electrical Maintenance Technician-**
Electrical systems the AC & DC powe, Engine systems, Flight control systems, Landing gear systems,
Bleed air systems, Anti skid systems, Utility systems, Lighting system, fuel systems, Air conditioning
systems, prop & hyd systems, Remove & replace components, Troubleshooting, Perform &
.operation check & wiring diagram- May 2003 to Oct 2006

Education

Technical diploma, Aircraft Electrical Maintenance, Technical Studies Institute TSI- Dhahran, Saudi
.Arabia 2002

Certification

.The Basic Training in the Fields of the Technical Sciences & English Language

.The Advanced English Language

.Aircraft Electric Maintenance

Training

.Aircraft electric maintenance C-130 aircrafts No.242-53-53015

.Aircraft electric maintenance CAZA aircrafts

.The foundation in the technician of fifth level specialized No. 24254

The technician stages of fifth level No.20016, management-safety-security-training-publication-
.supply

Computer operating system

Skills

.Risk management and hazard identification

Time manage